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From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 11:26 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: ‘Chin’; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: TP Survey assignment for GBC9261P DOA: 19.06.2019 Our ref: NSV1800306/5G

The above caplioned accident refers

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Adrian Ling as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant's vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

37 Party Vehicle GBC9261P

Insured Vehicle | FBN1587U

Policy Number ‘ . AVFMSB0000651800

Name of Workshop : MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Contact Number : 6748 4422
: Person to Contact ' MS GRACE CHIN
L IIIII Estlm:aﬁlgnst of NA
Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Modemn Automotive Pte Ltd (Your Ref: GBCS261P ) via Email.

Note -
(%) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle an a without prejudice basis
2, Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.
3 Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired
4 Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
lizbility
Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group

Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
afTiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner 1D Type: Company
Crwiner 10 189G
Vehicle No.: GBCY261P

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date 09 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Modeal TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MAaMNLIAL
Primary Colour White

Manufacturing Year 2014

Engine No. 1KD2359788

Chassis No.: JTFHTO2PX00133165
Maximum Power Outpul: -

Open Market Valua $27.502.00

Original Registration Date: 25Feb 2014

First Registration Date 25Feb 2014

Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1.376.00

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: £0.00

COE Expiry Date: 24 Feb 2024

COE Category: € - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years) 10

POP Paid $38,300.00

COE Rebate Amount; $14,761.00

Total Rebate Amount $156,761.00

The information contained herein is correct a5 3t 09 Oct 20 19

OK



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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Dale O Report 19/06/2019 14:54
Date OFf Accident 19/06/2019 09 40
Exac! Location Of Accident GEYLANG LOR 21
Coumry/Siaie of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbe: GRCS261P
InsurediPolicyholder
MNamae Of Registered Cwner CA MAE ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2005011886
Email Address SALES@CA-MECOM.SG
Mablle Phone No (LOCAL) +85-90028457
Altermativa Phone No OFFICE-ETAB1155
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Modal HIACE-3.0 D (M)

= 3 [l 1 vehic
Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at WORK PURPOSE
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please state action 10 be laken THIRD PARTY

Viehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Palicy Number S5070585102-04

Caver Nala Mumbar 25/02/2019 - 2410212020
Driver

Mame of Driver TAN HWEE MIN

NRIC Na S14613108

Date Of Birth 121211961

Occupalion INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 24/05/2000

Drlving Experiance 19 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) #65-31360361

Fax Mumber
Contacl Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 18
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Velicle Reguttabion Number @l Drvers Ow

Vi b les
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General Information of the Accident

Type O Accidant

Weather Condiions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidan!?

Humber of vehicles (including own vehiclhe)
inwalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed la hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
saliciling/offering accident claims assislance

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acclden reporied to the police?

Il Yes. Please state which Police Station
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?
If Yes against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

et plossede. of e | TILLI LR Ty

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

WO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

PASSENGER
MALE

NAME
GENDER

NO

NO

MY VEHICLE WAS STOPPED STATIONARY ALONG GEYLANG LOR 21, WHILE WAITING FOR MAIN TRAFFIC CLEARANCE,
| FELT AN IMPACT ON MY VEHICLE REAR PORTION AND MOTORBIKE B HAD HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE, NO ONE WAS

INJURED,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
¥vas there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks! Reasons:

YES

YES

FRONTAL VIEW CAMERA ONLY
NO

Was there any audio recorded?
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Viehicle Registration Numbsar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number
Camact Mumbaer

Address

Posicode

FBN1587U
MOTORBIKE

FRONT PORTION
MOTORCYCLE
ISKANDAR BIN OMAR
Sa033a

BLK 421 JURDNG WEST ST 42 #08-1039
640421

Puges 2 of 19
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st ance Company Nama
Malure Of Damage
Mo, O Passenges (Iheluding Drives)
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MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 # 01-61

SINGAPORE 408717
Tel : 6748 4422/ 6745 4422 Fax : 6747- 6720 REG NO 200501102H

Allied World Assurance Company Lid

60 Anson Road # DB-01

Maple Tree Anson
Singapore 078914
Tel | €220 - 1188

Fax 6423 -0864 ( M/claim) Fax:' 6423 - 0798

Altn
RE;
lJtem

(5

m o~ 0w b W M -

Motor Claim Dept

CCl

LIST NEMS

Rear Bumper = = %
Rear Bumper Clips -

Rear Bumper Side Holder - LH & RH **

P

Rear Bumper Lower Brackel - LH & RH 2l

Rear End Panel Outer "7*/.%
Tallgate A0

Tailgale Lock e c
Taligale Weatherstripe /1 s
Tailgate Glass Moulding '
Toyola Logo

Toyola Sticker | #~

Hiace Slicker

SINET I[TEMS

Reverse Sensor =&
Tailgate Glass Sealant e
Company Logo Adverlicemanl -

A3 b0

228270

Less 25%

Total Parts

DATE
VEH NO
MODEL
DOA

YR REF

—_Qty

= ok ok ok ek =k o=k o= RS R B s

23

-

Quolation

£ 11.10.2019
: GBCY261P

Toyola Hiace

1 19.06.2019
. FBN1587U

iPls arrange vehicle survey & check liability)

45570
3000 ~
11080
§9.20
566 10 ©
1.718 40~
325.50
38730
172 50

70.50
4850
52,50~

$ 3,097.00
(989 28)

§ 2,997.75

28000 7 -~
60.00

40080 0 0

5 T40.00

5 3,737.76




E OR ACC T REPAIR

To knocking & pull out rear portion & renew above paris

Ta pulty & spray up paini works

To check wiring system

To remove reverse sensor

To transfer iailgate filtings

To ramove {allgate glass

GST Will be reflected in the final bills

NOTE : -

9261P (TOYOTA HIACE
5 ec:;ao’g;.-m
$ soged” 5 00
$ 5}96 Jjo
$ 1W g
| 280 $ 15906? J
$ 13}5(:15'
L 1,880.00
Grand Total § 5,817,765

PLEASE INFORM US WITHIN 14 DAYS, FROM THE DATE OF THIS LETTER, IN

THE EVENT THAT THE OWNER/DRIVER IS IN BREACH OF 11S POLICY

WITH YOUR COMPANY, FAILING WHICH WE SHALL HOLD YOUR COMPANY LIABLE
FOR ALL COSTS OF REPAIRS, LOSS OF USE AND STORAGE.

I«
ToTal

giivrlo

- ¥ | I::
-. L Y "
wd

{)"TBJ:

| P

Sigriture;
Daber

Acknowledged by Regares

ey
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: B258 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. Mo 188607188R GST Reg. No. 10-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CSAWA19013125/A13n2

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ral
B RoR R0 LIROIAIN
e
SINGAPORE 078914
Coda: AWA
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FEBN 15870 Veh. Inspected GBC 9261P
Policy No. AVFMSBO0O00651800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800306/5G Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 25/07120189
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAHIACE c.C 28082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis Mo, JTFHTOZPX00133165 Colour WHITE
Odometer 192962 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN CRDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15C TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15C TOQYO 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15C TOYD & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15C TOYO & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/06/2019 [inspection Date 08/10/2019
Survey held at MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1
#01-61
SINGAPORE 408717
5a. | Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. i Estimate Days of Repair

4 Working Days

IESTII'MTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 8261P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uti Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL BISE 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. MNoc 10860T1886R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

ay|  Description of Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 455,70 455.70
1|SET REAR BUMPFER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER-LH & RH NECESSARY 110.80 110.80
Z2|REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET-LH & RH BENT 58.20 59.20
1|REAR EMND PAMNEL QUTER TO REPAIR SEE 566.10 -
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE DENTED 1.718.40 1.718.40
1| TAILGATE LOCK CAMAGED 32550 32550
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE NOT NECESSARY 387.30 -
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 172,50 17250
1]TOYOTA LOGD MNECESSARY 70.50 70.50
1|TOYOTA STICKER NECESSARY 48,50 48.50
1|HIACE STICKER NECESSARY 52.50 52.50
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -809.25 -760.80
289775 228270
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
1| TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN} MECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|COMPANY LOGO ADVERTISEMENT (SN} NECESSARY 400,00 200.00
T40.00 480.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCKING & PULL OUT REAR PORTION & RENEW EDO0.00 600.00
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
END PANEL OUTER
TO PUTTY & SPRAY UP PAINT WORKS. 600.00 500.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM 50.00 30.00
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR 100.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS 180.00 120.00
1.880.00 1,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 5617.75 412270
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | - = [ 330000
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) St 1

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18013125/Atf3n2




Page No.2 of 2
Report Rel No, CS/AWA18013125/AH3n2

ADRIAN LING WAl PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMES OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart |8 msds solaly lor tfe wes and benalil of the Clisnt naomed on the frost page of his Repon
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